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1.- Questions submitted by participant via email on Friday, July 21, 2023 at 4:25 p.m. 
 
Q 1.- Pg:2 
I need to just clarify, are we obligated to attend to only what's marked " X " ? 
ANSWER: Yes, vendor is only obligated to respond to marked sections. 
 

Q 2.-Pg:7 
I notice that there is not literature on the RFP about electronic submission of ex: results, etc . I 
only see via phone or fax. Is this something new? or something that can be considered if 
awarded? 
ANSWER: Electronic submission of exams results will be allowed. 
 

Q 3.-Pg:9 
Under the section considerations: regarding laboratory services. Please clarify: specifically, we 
are doing the services as on-site, or collections that are done by your own infirmary staff. This 
is something that I can't recall coming across in previous RFP's. 
ANSWER: Only services onsite. (at clinic) 
 

Q 4.-Pg: 21 
Where can I retain the Cameron County Acct#'s real estate. Do we fall under this category? 
being that we don't own the property where the practice is at? 
ANSWER: You can obtain information from Cameron County Tax office. This form is 
specifically use to find out if participant owes any taxes to Cameron County 
 

Q 5.-Last inquiry. In regards to the Form 1295, does it need to be updated if the only change 
pertains to the address at this time. 
ANSWER: Participants must submit a new 1295 form for this RFP 
 

Note: 
 
This addendum is issued for the purpose of answering request for clarifications submitted by participants.  This addendum shall become 
part of the RFP and all RESPONDERS/PARTICIPANTS shall be bound by its content.  All aspects of the scope of work/services not 
covered herein shall remain the same. 
 

Company Name__________________________________ Phone # ____________ 
 
 

Vendor Signature_________________________________ Date _______________ 
 

Must include and return with Bid package 
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